ITEM 13
MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 74
COUNCIL MEETING 1930 12 0]

Re: TRUNCATIONS - 5676 DORSET STREET AND 6919 MERRITT AVENUE

Following is a report from the Municipal Solicitor regarding the above
subject.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the by-law now be brought forward.

* Kk * *

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER NOVEMBER 27, 1980
FROM: MUNICIPAL SOLICITOR
RE: TRUNCATIONS ~ 5676 DORSET STREET and 6919 MERRITT AVE.
RECOMMENDATION-=
1. THAT this report be received for the information of

Council.

REPORT

On August 28, 1980 the Engineering Department requested that
truncations at 5676 Dorset Street and 6919 Merritt Avenue be
obtained. The road truncations are shown on the attached
Engineering Department Sketch No. L.1890. The owners have agreed
to convey the truncations to the Municipality, in each case for
the sum of $133.21. By-Law No. 7620, being the "Burnaby Road
Acquisition and Dedication By-~Law No. 3, 1980'", has been
prepared to authorize the acquisition and dedication of these
truncations. The by-law will be before Council on December 8,
1980 recommended for first three readings. This report is for
the information of Council.

W. L. Stirling,
MUNICIPAIL SOLICITOR

WIS :mc
Attach.

cc: ENGINEER
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